orienteer, survive, teach

Leaders train year -round at Blue Springs Reserve

As Blue Springs Scout Re-
serve celebrates its 40th year

of operation this year it does

so under unique circum-
stances. . .the fact that the
reserve has almest com-
plete]y been operated for that
leng'l'.h of time by volunleers.
. “*Volunteer work has made
Blue Springs what it is
today,” said Art Jackson,
Director of Program and
Adult Training for the Boy
Scouts of Canada. *““Seven
thousand man-hours were put
into the Training Lodge by
volunteers and at least 75 per
cent of the work being done on
the Staffl House and Equip
ment and Garbage Shed is
voluntary,"

“By the way,”" he added.
“You have a very active
volunteer commitlee in Acton
andl  Georgetown  which,
through their participation,
has helped shape Blue
Springs.”

Blue Springs was  pur-
chased by The Ontario
Provincial Council in Jan-
_uary 1937, The property com-
prised aboul 100 acres.

“"Yes, we've got a good 100
acres of woods here,” said
Don Ferguson, a member of
the Provincial Field Execu-
tive. *! don't'think more than
20 percent of it has been
cleared. We wan! lo [eave it
as natural as pessible. Scout-

mg is moving towards the
idea uf environmental pmtm:-
tion.™

Previous to 1937, Ontario
Gilwell courses, otherwise
known as Adult Leadership
Training Courses, were held
al Ebor Park. near Bront-
ford. Ebor Park was on the
back end of a farm which was
ownetl by a Mr. Fred Luck,
'this property had been of-
[ered for sale but the price
was too high as far as using it
for Scout purposes Wwas
concerned,

Al this time the Provincial
Council was holding a sum of
money donated by the family
of Col. Leonard lo be used for
Scouting in Ontario.

The family of Mr. Fred J.
Mann, who is deceased and
was a former member of the
tintario Provincial Council,
decided they would hike to
make o  donation toward
Ontario Scouting in memaory
of their father. The purchase
of a campsite to be used lor
Iraining purposes was dis-
cussed with both families and
both agreed this would be an
. excellent idea,

A committee was formed to
look over available sites but
didn’t come across any im-
mediately that met with its
approval. However, in the fall
of 1436 they placed an ad-
vertisement! in 4 number of

Ontario newspapers and then -

thev visited a few of the sites
that were available.

Blue Springswas the cholce
and on Junuary 18th, 1937 the
committee  purchased the
property from Mr. Wm. A,
Murray.

The praperty was & Crown

"grant to " Mrs. Elisabeth
Stuart on September 18, 1879
on receipt of & payment of
lifty dollars. The Provincial

Council is the cighth owner of

this property which has been
known as Blue Springs since
the original grant.

Mr. Murray sold the rail-
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way rights to the Toronlo
Suburban Hailway Oclober 3,
1912 to operate an electric
railway which  passed
through the property. The
railway was operated from
Toronto to Guelph. This rail-
way carried a number of
groups-to various spots along
the route which were gper-
ated on picnic grounds, Blue
Srpings being one of them.
This railway was abandoned
in 1935 and the right of way
through the property turned
back to Mr.
November 29, 1935.

The blockhouse and gale
was designed alter the type
built by early British settlers
in Conada and was buiit by
the Onlario Department of
Lands and Forests under
supervision of Dr. !’L H.
Richardson.

Dir. Ricahrdson was a
member —of the  Ontario
Provincial Council and Chair-
man of the Blue Springs
Camp Commitlee.

The cairn located inside the
main gate is made from a
stone taken [rom the centre of
the roadway almost directly
in front of where it stands at
present. A neighbor, Mr.
Fred Watson, faced the stone
and carved the lettering. He
was also respensible for
building the fireplace in the
Kekedowigamig.

When the property was pur-
chased there were lwo build-
ings on it, one house ecalled
Murray Lodge, the second
cifled the Pavilion. Murray
lodge common room was
previously three rooms and
the partitions were laken
down in order o make a
common room.

The walls  were then
covered with knolly pine and
wallboard on the cciling. The
kitchen was left almost as
purchased with the exception
that a sink was added with a
wark table beside it. The bed-
room was an addilion to the
building. The two book
shelves have many Souting
publications,

The springs {rom whence
the properly gets its name is
the source of drinking waler.
The water, which has a tinge
of blue due to certain chemi-
cals in the ground, has always

received an ‘A’ grading and

never rises above 45 degrees.

The F. C. Irwin Memerial
Chapel is in memory of the
fate Mr. Irwin who was
Execulive Commissioner for
the province of Ontario from
(etober 1920 until the time of
his death, December 9, 194,

Gilwell courses over o
period of years contributed
toward i fund to build an out-
tloor chapel. This money,
along with a sum collected by
the Gilwell Heunion Com-
mittee and -an amount can-
tributed by the Provineial
(ouncil, which the Gilwell
Committee hope to repay in
due time, was used to pay for
the building of the chapel.

The chapel grounds were
dedicated at a  Gilwell
Reunion in Scplember 1954
and the chapel was dedicaled
in September 1956 at the Gil-
wel Heunion.

The pavilion, which was
used as a pienic shelter
before the property was pur-
chosed, 15 now uscd to con-
duct “'yarns'' on courses.

Missed Your Free Press? ‘

~ Please Let Us Know
Our carriers do their best to give fast
courteous service but- mistakes do happen;
so If you do not recelve your paper or have
any complaints regarding delivery, please
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PUTTING UP THE NEW ENTRANCE sign are Peter Godwin, a summer
student from Arva who attends Humber College and Doug MacDonald a
summer student from Strathroy who attends the University of Western

Ontario.

.STYLED SIMILAR TO OLD.FORT YORK is the entrance to Blue Springs
Scout Reserve on the sixth line of Nassagaweya, west of Acton. The
entrance was built shortly after the reserve was buugh[ in 1937. It is the

official provincial training ground for Scout leaders.

Lister Hut was used a8 o
staff roomn and the (ront part
used by the course for first
aid, purchase of posicards.
stamps, ete. was onginally
Ebor Park. The building was
built with funds secured from
Gilwellians who knew [larry
Lister. Harey laster was the

First OM for Ontario Gilwell,

enurses hold a1 Ebor Park.
‘Tacked on the walls and on
the ceiling are the camp
certificates of courses which
have been held ot Ebor Park
apd Blue Springs since 1924
This huilding was re-sided
with siding similar to the
chapel in 1957,
Kekedowigamip, the
main building was used on
Scout  Gilwell courses  for
campfire programs during
inclement  weather and  un
Akela courses for all meals.
The name is of Algonquin
origin and means “Place of
council meeling™. The cenlre
stone in the Oreplace came
from the fireplace at Ebor
Park. :
The wagon wheel 1s of early
Conadian  origin and  was
found on a site which is used

by the Seed Collection liranch

of the Ontario Lands and For-
ests at Angus, near Barne.

The picture of Lord Baden
Powell, founder of the Hoy
Scout movement was painted
by a Hamilten Scouter during
a Hover Leaders Course a few
yeurs ago.

The shell on the maniel was
one of the shells fired in the
defence of Mafeking., ‘The

wooden eross, was made of
wood taken from  Gilwell
Park where the original Adult
Leadership Training courses
are, and used in the English
gateway  at  the American
Jamboree ol Valley Forge in
FLHb.

An additional 22 feel wis
added to the building in 1958
Ten feel was used for addi-
tional space in the main
room.  ‘The balance was
divided into two rooms on the
one side, one used as ap office
for the course staff and the
secomd as an infirmary. The
opposite side was Jefl as one
raoom to be used as a library.
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GUELPH'S ONLY SPECIALTY LIGHTING STORE

CHATELAINE. LIGHTING

240 York Road -— Guelph — 824-0401

Multi Bright Ideas for all
your Lighting Needs

EXTENSIVE SELECT!ON OF HOUSE FIXTURES

—Electric Heal-{Baseboard and Portable)

—Central Vacuum Cleaning Sysiems
Fixture Parts, eic

NMentilation [(Hoods., Fans, etc))

FREE PARKING
« Open Dady 8,30 -95.30; Fro, Talt 9 pm,
1 p.m. During August
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Friends of Col. Locke
donmied money for the fur
nishing of this room. Col.
Locke was Provioncial Com-
missioner in
1938 to 10, The room iy
known as the Col. Locke
Memarial Library.

Fleetricity and propane gas
for cooking were intrm!ufﬁ!
1 Blue '-aprm[..H in 1456 This
included the § n*-t.n]lullnn of an
eleetric  pressure waler
sysiem

The sterige shed was huilt
tn 196, Al equipment was

Cstored bere when ool in Use,

Permanent latrines were
built " on all Padrol sites in
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Performance that runs ahead of time.

auallahle at

TACR 7068

128 Guelph St., Hwy. 7, Georgetown 877-1818

Untario  from

1957.

Two permanent bases I’gr
Patrol floor boards were buift
in 1958. These were used by
live courses and proved satis-
factory. Two more were
added in 1959,

Installation of a gas hot
water heater in the bathhause
and a gas space heater in the
kitchen of Kekedowigomig
took place in 1958.

Due lo the ever increasing
problem of disposing garbage
4 gas incinerator was in-
stalled in 1959. This was

located behind the bathhouse.
Garbage is now handled
threugh a collection agency.

An oblution hut was com-
pleted on the women's side of
the campsite in 1960,

The Gilwell Reunion Com-
mittee paid for the insulation

and paneling for the Lister

Hut in 1969, thus modernizing

" the oldest training building on

the property.

In 1970 the (training lodge
was built,

“Woe hope the equipment
shed, garbage shed and the
staff house will be completed
by late Sceptember or carly
(relober," Jackson said. **The
Staff House will have 12 heds
in {wo apariments and the
new ¢quipment shed should
climinate any  problems
created by flammable
producls we have been
storing in the training lodge.”™

“The reserve is open alil
year  rauwnd,”  commented
Fergusan. ""This is the case
begause the training
proprims take place all year
roumd. "’

Close 1o 1500 people went
throught the (raining courses
provided by the Hoy Scouls of
Camidla Jost vear at  Blue
Springs, with  over  4,H0
preple spending some time al
the reserve altogether.

Those 4.5 people include
Hoy  Scouts of  Conoada,
Ontario districts, Holton Hills
Parks  and Itecreation,
Humber College, the Salva-
tion Army, several Ontario
high scheels, the National
Lirienteering Assoctation and
many invididual  societies
wishing to learn how to camp,

camp crafts, hondle youth
problems, and -initiate their
own leadership programs,
“We con slcep about 60
people In the lodge,” sald
Ferguson, who now makes his

The Acton Free Press, Wednusdav, Aug.24,1977 b

if his troop could camp on his
farm. It became a regular
camping spot . for Acton
scouts for many years after-
ward.

permanent home in Sudbury. ——Now the property is almost

“I necessary we can inake
about 10 to 15 more spaces,"’

“There are smaller train-
ing centres in Ontario that
teach the samec course but
this is the central reserve in
Ontario,” he added. "The
true Gilwell Course is taught
here,"’

Every September, grad-
uvates of Lhe Gilwell course
assemble far their annual
reunion at Blue Springs from
as far away as Texas. They
come from all over Canada
and the United States to learn
the course and some haye
come from as far away as
Africa and the West Indies.

“This place has the best
facilities,” said Ferguson.
“After all, you want your new
leaders to be qualified enough
to handle lnclﬂ:.r 5 Boy Scouts
anil Cubs,”

“Incidentally, the first-ever

Beaver Adull Treining course
will be taking place later this
month,”" he added, ,

Acton has had a close rela-
tionship to Blue Springs for
many years. It was about 65

ears ago that scoutmaster
“red Coles ashed Mr. Murray

completely given over to the
training of leaders.

Lacal people are still active
in the servicing of the camp
and volunteers involved in the
scouting in Acton are pre
sently helping construct a
new building, under the
lehdership of
Goulding.

The

AL-ANON FAMILY
GROUP

moets at

The Acton "'Y"’
an

Mandays at 8 p.m.
Informetion

|553-331ﬂmur Hournn853-2504

Santa’ has gone
north . .. but his

helpers have remained
- behind at "‘Marilyn's’ to offer you
Santastic buys on Summer and Fall
Fashions!

MARILYN’'S

Village “Boutique

124 MILL ST. E. *

ANNOUNCEMENT

ACTON * 853-3910

GORDON R. CHAPMAN
MARGARET MACKENZIE

are pleased loannounce the

establishment of a partnership
for the practice of law under the

firm name of

MACKENZIE AND CHAPMAN

E

28 Main Street North
Acton, Ontario L7J 1TW1
§53-1330
853-3920

COUNSEL: C.F. LEATHERLAND
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